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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

Professional Design and Related Services – Move Ascension


REVISED ADDENDUM #2
(TUESDAY, JUNE 21, 2022)

Request for Qualifications will be received by the Ascension Parish Government Purchasing Office, 615 East Worthey Street, Gonzales, Louisiana 70737 (mailing address PO Box 2392, Gonzales, La. 70707-2392) until July 12, 2022 @ 3:00pm local time.


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS:

1. QUESTION:  Please elaborate on the second sentence under Section 5 Specialized Knowledge (page 8)?  How will schedule and cost be factored in to the specialized knowledge for grading purposes?

ANSWER:  This is an RFQ, therefore, schedule and cost will not be evaluated, as tasks are needed under the program the program manager will work with the consultants to determine the best suited and negotiate cost and schedule per task. 


1. QUESTION:  Section 5 states that the Prime Consultant should demonstrate experience of a minimum of five PMT contracts with local or national public sector clients of the prime consultant. Does this mean the Prime Consultant must demonstrate having worked on a minimum of five contracts administered by a program management team?

ANSWER:  See addendum #1.

1. QUESTION:  Can a firm submit as both a prime consultant and a sub-consultant on another team?

ANSWER:  Yes





1. QUESTION:  How are Environmental services incl permitting being handled? 

ANSWER:  By the program manager for Move Ascension, currently this is HNTB.


1. QUESTION:  Clarify following requirements from the RFQ Notice: Must comply with the Louisiana State Board of Private Security Examiners Standards. 

ANSWER:  This item can be deleted from the requirements as it only applies to private security firms.
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